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Board Cover Memorandum 
 

To Board of Education 
  
From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent  

Sonali Murarka, Director, Office of Charter Schools 
Pavel Vanegas, Analytics Specialist, Office of Charter Schools 
Madison Thomas, Policy/Compliance Specialist, Office of Charter Schools 

  
Meeting Date February 24, 2022 
  
Subject Update on Charter School Enrollment Figures and Trends 
  
 
Ask of the Board 

 
Review and discussion  

  
Background  The Office of Charter Schools collects, processes, and reviews enrollment data 

that charter schools are required to submit on an annual basis. This enrollment 
data includes a variety of information including ethnicity, English Learner status, 
and grade level and is used to inform and benchmark different measures per a 
school’s charter. Enrollment data is also utilized during the charter renewal 
process. As of Census Day (October 6, 2021), the total enrollment in OUSD-
authorized charter schools is 12,187 (uncertified) for the 2021-2022 school year. 
Total enrollment in all Oakland charter schools is 15,608 for the 2021-2022 school 
year. Both these figures represent a decrease in enrollment from the year prior. 

  
Discussion The Office of Charter Schools is happy to answer questions you may have about 

charter school enrollment or trends. 
  
Fiscal Impact N/A 
  
Attachment(s) ● Presentation 
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